Joseph Haas

www.josephehaas.myportfolio.com

6407 Middlebrook Blvd | Brook Park, OH 44142 | 440-840-6447 | jhcomics@outlook.com

Career Summary:

After graduating from Baldwin Wallace University in 2014 with a Bachelor's degree in Digital Media and Design, my career has progressed to working professionally as a Multimedia Specialist, Graphic Designer and a Marketing Designer. These jobs provided experience with logos from small businesses to the NFL as well as 2D and 3D animations on Space and Aero, interactive kiosk, 360 webpages and holograms with NASA. In addition to these, my work also includes freelance Ad Design and 14 comic books, including a collaboration with Marvel artist Steve Geiger.

Experience:

- Catalog, flyer and Ad creation using InDesign, and Photoshop
- Creating Logos and Identity Systems using Adobe Creative Suite and Corel Draw
- Web Design and updates, using Dreamweaver, FileZilla, and iPage hosting
- · Graphic art, Storyboarding, Lettering using Photoshop, InDesign, and Corel Painter
- · Photo Editing, restoration and touch up, using Photoshop, Corel Impact and Corel Painter
- 3D Modeling, Rendering, Animation and Printing, using Auto Desk Maya and Blender
- Basic Game design using GameMaker, Flash, and Fireworks
- Video Editing, Special Effects, Keying and Particle Effects using After Effects, Corel Video Studio,
 Pinnacle, and Particle Illusion.

Employment History:

Alcyon Technical Services NASA GRC Cleveland, OH Multimedia Specialist	07/2017 - Present
JH Comics OH Artist, Inker, Colorist, Writer, Web Designer, Sales	05/2014 - Present
Freelance Northeast, OH Graphic Designer, Video Editor	03/2014 - Present
Galaxy Balloons Cleveland, OH Marketing Designer	07/2016 — 05/2017
Transfer Express Mentor, OH Graphic Designer	03/2015 — 05/2016

Education:

Baldwin Wallace University | Berea, OH

Bachelor of Arts

Major: Digital Media and Design Minor: Biology and Studio Art

Honors: BW Presidential Scholarship